

Burnaby Local Committee of HUB Cycling

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 14, 2025 • Online via Google Meet

Time: 7:00 pm - 8:15 pm

Chair: Sebastian

In Attendance: Blake, Philippe

Minute Taker: Blake

Welcome & Introductions

Approval of Minutes

- Previous meeting minutes from November approved

Additions to Agenda

- New MUP on Alpha

Agenda Items

1. Miscellaneous
 - a. Summary of Translink Workshop Feedback sent.
 - b. Feedback on Translink Funding Program sent.
 - c. Met with CoB staff in December. With another meeting in the summer.
 - d. HUB Action plan, continue with last year's goals.
 - e. New HUB Board representative, will increase transparency between LC and board.
 - f. Reach out to parks department to get a point of contact.
 - g. Distributed more maps to reduce our storage numbers.
 - h. Ride Leader training March 29th.
 - i. HUB chair social, Feb 26th.
 - j. Alpha MUP completed. Connecting Alpha Secondary to Frances/Union.
2. Council Observer Update
 - a. No updates since last meeting
 - b. From last meeting: Leandro observer for January (until Feb. meeting)
3. Rides
 - a. Q3 and Q4 rides both completed and successful. With some repeat participants.

4. Infrastructure & Gap Priorities
 - a. No updates on gap map.

5. Letters & Correspondence
 - a. Three Draft Community Plans has been sent.
 - b. Kensington and Sprott to MLA and MOTI.
 - c. Burnaby Lake path paving.
 - d. Letter to council about bike share
 - e. Bluebox bike lockers letter
 - f. Wayburne
 - g. North Gamma Bike Measures
 - h. Maze Gates
 - i. Victory

Budget

- [Remaining Budget Sheet](#): December social to be added to expenses.

Next Meeting

- Tuesday, Feb. 11, 2025 at 7:00 pm.